Dear Sir,

Reducing work load of UNFCCC and DOEs and optimize time frames:
1. You may be aware that deviations are sought for several projects during registration/issuance stages. Many of these deviation requests are common in nature (eg: calibration of energy meter) where the query by the DOE and response from the EB are exactly the same. To reduce such repetitive work, it will be helpful if the EB recommends that "A deviation need not be taken" if a similar deviation has been answered by the EB for another project activity.
2. Similar to above, the EB shall allow reference to registered projects while demonstrating technical barriers and to adopt “benchmark IRR” and other aspects from registered PDDs. 

3. Many projects are put under “Request for Review” during the Validation and Verifications for minor deviations from the registered PDD / Methodology, such as:
· Meters are not calibrated during the monitoring period. Therefore, PP/DOE has conservatively deducted emissions reductions equal to the uncertainty level of the meter. Such projects are put under review citing reasons such as “DOE/PP failed to request for a deviation before requesting for issuance”

· Instead of hourly data recording of energy consumption as per the registered PDD, the PP records the data on a daily basis. 
In all the above examples, the DOE/PP has taken a conservative approach by deducting CERs or cross-checking to ensure data accuracy. To reduce time wastage in such issues, the DOEs may be given more independence/powers to approve a conservative approach. To ensure that the DOE’s powers are not misused, the powers could be restricted to issues that could affect the emission reductions by not more than 10%.  

Verification Process:
4. For the Verification process, the current provisions like “Request for deviation” or “Request for revision in monitoring plan” etc provide the framework to seek clarifications on the monitoring plan only. There is presently no mechanism to seek guidance on other changes to the project such as:

·  “Significant change in power tariff of a registered power plant”, 

· “A project gets registered with the wrong baseline efficiency values (unobserved during Validation). Can the baseline efficiency value be changed post-registration?”
· A project is registered as exporting power to the grid. Few years post-registration, due to change in economic conditions, the PP may want to sell the power to a third party or use for captive consumption. DOEs are reluctant to verify such projects. Will such scenario impact the continued validity of the CDM project?. In our opinion, the additionality should be considered only at the time of decision making. Any such changes in the economics of the project during the crediting period shall not affect the CDM validity of a project. Over a 10 year crediting period, lot of economic changes happen including wide fluctuation in the CER market rates. Therefore, such changes to the project economics shall be ignored. This may be looked from a point of view that “Even if a project is registered as a CDM project, its viability is not certain due to the wide fluctuations in the CER market rate. Therefore, it is essential that a PP utilize all opportunities to maximize profits. Such changes should not result in losing the project’s CDM validity”. 
Queries such as the above can now be addressed only through the “Public communication to the Chair of the EB”. There is no formal time frame or guarantee of response for such communications, leaving the PP/project in a financial “mess” with the bankers, CER buyers and stakeholders.

There should be a mechanism for the effective and quick resolution of such issues by the EB.

5. Data availability to demonstrate barriers:
Many projects facing technological/prevailing practice barriers are stuck-up in the Validation due to difficulty in demonstrating the barriers with third party evidences. In developing and under-developed countries, there is no proper database on most sectors. Databases exist only for key sectors such as energy. Further, the databases may not be up-to-date. Doing an independent survey on a sector is an elaborate, time consuming and costly process. Further, such independent surveys normally get a very poor response unless it is from an enforcement authority or government body.
In such situations, normally the opinion of an independent expert/entity in the sector shall be made acceptable.
6. Interpretation of VVM by DOEs:
The VVM is a useful tool for the DOEs. However, some DOEs or their local assessors create their own interpretations of the VVM often leading to unnecessary time wastage. It would be better if the terms in the VVM are elaborated further.

7. A number of other issues crop-up now and then. It would be good to have a panel to receive continuous inputs from the stakeholders and resolve issues in a quick manner.
Yours truly,

Common Climate Experts
